Village of Colfax
Village Board
Regular Meeting Agenda
' Monday, January 22, 2018 J
Colfax Village Hall
7:00 p.m,

ahwON -~

10.

11.

Call to Order
Roll Call
Public Appearances
Communications from the Village President
Consent Agenda
a. Minutes
i.  Regular Board Meeting Minutes — January 8, 2018
b. Training Request
i.  Police Chief — February 11-14, 2018, Wisconsin Police Leadership Foundation Mid-Winter
Training Conference — Wisconsin Dells, WI
c. Facility Rental - none
d. Licenses
i.  Temporary Class “B"/"Class B" Retailer's License/ Picnic License — January 27,2018 Event —
Colfax Women’s Group
Consideration ltems
a. Timber Technologies Community Enrichment Program — Thank You
b. Old Ice Rink Warming Building Bid Award
c. Tower Park tree trimming/treatment discussion and possible action
d. Bauman Associates, Ltd. Engagement Letter — Village of Colfax annual TIF reports

Review/Approval — Bills — January 8, 2018 to January 21, 2018

Closed Session - Motion to convene into closed session pursuant to Wi Statutes 19.85(1)(e) Deliberating or
negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specmed
public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session.

a. East View Land Purchase Discussion

b. Nursing Home Property — University Avenue

Open Session - Motion to convene into open session to take any action resulting from the closed session
a. East View LLand Purchase Discussion
b. Nursing Home Property — University Avenue

Committee/Department Reports — (no action)
a. Planning Commission Minutes
b. Village Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer Report
d. Machinery Personal Property Exemption — Law change for 2018 effective for the 2019 tax collection

Adjourn

Any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the American With Disabilities Act that requires the meeting or materials at the
meeting to be in an accessible location or format must contact: Lynn Niggemann, Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer, 613 Main Street, Colfax,
WI (715) 962-3311 by 2:00 p.m. the Friday prior to the meeting so that any necessary arrangements can be made to accommodate each
request.

It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of the governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at
the above-stated meeting to gather information; no action will be taken by any governmental body at the above-stated meeting other than
the governmental body specifically referred to above in this notice.




¥
Village Board Meeting — January 8", 2018

On January 8" 2018, the Village Board meeting was held at 7:00 p.m. at Village Hall, 613 Main Street.
Members present: President Stene, Trustees Burcham, Wolff, Davis and Halpin. Excused: Trustee
Jenson and Rihn. Others present included the Director of Public Works Bates, Administrator-Clerk-
Treasurer Niggemann and LeAnn Ralph with the Messenger.

Minutes - Regular Board Meeting — December 11, 2017 - A motion was made by Trustee Halpin and
seconded by Trustee Davis to approve the Regular Board meeting minutes from December 11, 2017.
Voting For: Trustees Halpin, Davis, Wolff, Burcham and Stene. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Minutes — Personnel Committee Minutes — December 26, 2017 — A motion was made by Trustee Halpin
and seconded by Trustee Davis to approve the Personnel Committee Minutes of the December 26, 2017
meeting. Voting For: Trustees Burcham, Wolff, Davis, Halpin and Stene. Voting Against: none. Motion

carried.
Training Request - none.
Facility Rental — none

Licenses
Multiple Dogs (Kennel) License — January 1, 2018 to December 31, 2018 ~ JoAnn Mayfield — A motion

was made by Trustee Wolff and seconded by Trustee Halpin to approve the 2018 Multiple Dog (Kennel)
License for JoAnn Mayfield. Voting For: Trustees Wolff, Davis, Halpin, Burcham and Stene. Voting
Against: none. Motion carried.

Temporary Class “B”/”Class B” Retailer’s License — January 14, 2018 Event — Colfax Municipal Building
Restoration Group — Picnic License — A motion was made by Trustee Halpin and seconded by Trustee
Wolff to approve the Picnic License for the Colfax Municipal Building Restoration Group event, January
14, 2018, Looney Lutherans. Voting For: Trustees Burcham, Halpin, Davis, Wolff and Stene. Voting
Against: none. Motion carried.

Operator’s License — January 11, 2018 to June 30, 2018 ~ Makayla Mattson — Cenex — A motion was
made by Trustee Halpin and seconded by Trustee Wolff to approve the operator’s license for Makayla
Mattson through June 30, 2018. Voting For: Trustees Halpin, Davis, Wolff, Burcham and Stene. Voting

Against: none. Motion carried.

Operator’s License — January 11, 2018 to June 30, 2018 — Cheyanne Hawkins - The Blind Tiger — A
motion was made by Trustee Davis and seconded by Trustee Halpin to approve the operator’s license
for Cheyanne Hawkins through June 30, 2018. Voting For: President Stene, Trustees Halpin, Davis, .
Wolff and Burcham. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Consideration Items «
Old Ice Rink Warming House — A motion was made by Trustee Halpin and seconded by Trustee Wolff to
take bids for the old ice rink warming house by advertising in the Messenger, post ads at local stores and
banks and put on the Village website. Voting For: Trustees Wolff, Davis, Halpin, Stene and Burcham.
Voting Against: none. Motion carried.



t }

Public Works Building/Cold Storage Garage Door and Frame Repair estimate — A motion was made to
approve the repair of the Cold Storage Garage Door and Frame, Richard Jenson, Artistic Drywall and
Remodel for $1,500 for labor and the cost of the materials and to file an insurance claim. Voting For:
Trustees Burcham, Stene, Halpin, Davis and Wolff. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Landfill monitoring agreement/proposals — The Village received two cost proposals to perform the
Landfill Monitoring from S.E.H. and CBS Squared. The Board went with the lower cost. A motion was
made by Trustee Halpin and seconded by Trustee Wolff to go with CBS Squared for the Landfill Monitory
agreement for 2018-2019. Voting For: Trustees Halpin, Davis, Wolff, Burcham and Stene. Voting
Against: none. Motion carried.

Xcel Energy credit discussion — Niggemann and Bates explained that the Village of Colfax received a
credit notice via mail for approximately $23,000. Xcel Energy has adjusted the rates on the bills back to
2008. Niggemann has requested the credit in the form of a check. Bates would like to use the funds to
possibly assist in the cost to upgrade the Village owned lights to LED. Once the costs have been
gathered, the information will be presented to the Board for approval. '

Election Inspector Appointment List 2018-2019 (typo in the packet) —~ A motion was made by Trustee
Davis and seconded by Trustee Wolff to approve the Election Inspector Appointment List for 2018 —
2019. Voting For: Trustees Stene, Davis, Wolff and Burcham. Abstained: Trustee Halpin. Voting
Against: none. Motion carried.

Review/Approval — Bills -December 11, 2017 to January 7, 2018 — A motion was made by Trustee

Halpin and seconded by Trustee Wolff to approve the December 11, 2017 to January 7, 2018 bills.
Voting For: Trustees Burcham, Wolff, Davis, Halpin and Stene. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Adjourn — All business was complete and the meeting adjourned at 7:47 p.m.

Gary Stene, Village President

Attest: Lynn Niggemann
Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer

January 8, 2018 Regular Board Minutes Page 2



Meeting / Continuing Education
Travel / Meeting Request Form

Name_William Anderson Position Chief of Police
Date 01/10/2018 Department Police
Estimated Costs $425.00
Date(s) of meeting_02/11/2018 to 02/14/2018 Employee is_/ _NOT required to attend (circle one)

Name of Requested meeting_2018 Wisconsin Police Leadership Foundation Mid Winter Training
Conference

How wili this improve your ability to perform your job? Attending meetings / workshops hosted by key note
speakers on current issues in Law Enforcement, including ‘Weeding out Morale Killing Behaviors’ and ‘Mental
Health Challenges’ as well as Legal Updates. This conference is also excellent for networking with different Law
Enforcement agencies and Command staff throughout the state, as well as vendors / suppliers of all types of
police equipment and vehicles.

What alternatives are there to attending this meeting? (In- house resources, literature review, participation
in meetings closer to Eau Claire, etc.) None- this conference is held once a year in the WI Dells and
covers subjects not offered through local educational institutions.

How will you share what you have learned with others? 1 will disseminate all current updated pertinent
information to our department and its employees.

Expense Estimate: $425.00 18 Requested Approved

Tuition / Registration  $135.00 *Are others attending this meeting YES / NO

Mileage / Airfare 0 (If yes, list names)

Lodging $239.00 R/ Mise gy

*Would like the Registration Fee Miscellaneous pre paid and mailed with your registration
YES / NO

Total $425.00

Time Request: ilio] 18 Requested Approved

Number of days absent: 3

From Work Setting

Vacation

Paid Conference Time X

Absent Without Pay (own time)

Other

A COPY OF THE MEETING DESCRIPTION AND AGENDA
MUST BE ATTACHED TO THIS REQUEST

%WM-WW /o /18

Supervisor 7o Date




e/

P uonuBleQ AIOSIABANS *ebiRYD UJ JUSBY JUBPISaY BUROY JDf IM AG
pajussaid ,ayepdn (30]) Juswisoioug sWoISNY 9 suoeibiuiul UISUOISIM,

(1deq eojjod nNesneAp) UL WP 19O pue (suonebiseau)
[BUILILID JO “NIQ rOQ IM) UBWwSe|S Awwe] /S AG pajussald ,2Anoedsiod
190140 ? J0jebysaAul uy :Joadx3 0} Jeyps pue SBUROOYS PIAJOAUS 1931YQ,

(82140 syusys "0D
uoyielel\) gliig PeyD ye1yd “deq pue (1dsq 991j04 nesnepy) ssuleg maynep
1de) Aq pejueseld suonnjos aanzeatd pue sebusjieyd yjjesy rejuspy,

as0y
ueq (18d) 165 Auny "g'n Aq pajussald ,Sa9ald oy} df) ¥oId 0} uoeAROH,

(077 Bugnsuoy g bupujels usppli9) usppio
uoy (184) $o1y0 Aq pajussaid ssomeyag Buljy sjeiop Jno Butpssy,

SOUSISJUOD [eNUUEBUSIU0D/BIO SIBIUOIM MMM//:d]

:Buipniou ‘soido) yustusolojus me| Juepoduu) Jo AlaLiea ojul
WBisur apinoid |m sousIsuOD Buturel] JOIUIM-PIN F1dM 8L0Z SYs Je SUOREJUSSal]

"uado mou st s||aq UISUODSIAN BU} Ul LOSSY LIByERy
surie i ybnouy yhl Aenigad piey Buieq souassguog Bujurel] ssauim-pip

(#7dM) uogepuno diysiapea a9ijod uISUOISIM 8L0Z SY} PusHE 0} Uonessibay uonduosag
| | | | - 81.0Z ‘20 nmL sulpeaq ucuensiBay jeuid
m_‘om‘,wo go4 augjpeaq uocnessibsy Aueg

N3IdO NOILVHLSIOR uonensiboy

G96ES diz uoeoo

IM 3)e1g Uoi3esoT]

sjjeQ UISUOISIA A19 uopesoT

J21Ua) UONUBAUOYD) B L0SSY HByEBey je10H uoneseT

810¢ ‘v1 984 Sjeq puz

8L0Z ‘L1 go4 212Q HElg

(VdOM) uoeInossy a0110d 10 SIBIUD NISNODSIM

8L0cC/E



€

80UIeju00” [enuue/us)uos/Bio siaiyoim mmmy/:d;

“BuiBpoy/sebed/iqd/bio sisiyoim mmmy:dyy psin esesid ‘sajes pue uonenriesal

buibpoj jo4 ‘MOjLIeA0 8jepowiLiooo. 0] 86POT JJOM 188D Yum pejenobau ussq

SABY SSJRi WO [B109dS HYSY UojiBAIeSal WOoOoJ InoA axew noA jey) puswiuioos.
AlBuoais em Li0say Lieyeley oyl je A8js 0] YSIm pue souaiauon sy} Buipuaye uo

uejd noA i ‘eiojatey] Apoinb Aisa Ino [jos pue peyuy Si Sejel PajUNcIsIp Jeioads yum
Hosay leyeley ay] Je %00]q Wiooi s,80usisjuod Bujurel] oy FION LNVLYIOdWI

JBJUIBD) SOURBIBIUOY g UOSIY Lieyeey| S| JUSAS SIU} JOJ [810Y 10y 8y

(woopuejeyjosbesin@uibequ lews
dASY 01 ‘Aluo siequisW YyNIgd 104) Jsepjeag Jeydeyd uisuodsipm vvNIgS

Jsepjeatq 1aheid [EUOIJRUIIOUI(J-UON [BNUUY S
d2ualaguon ayj je Buniqiyxg
SI9pIAOId IDIAISGAUSWISIIOIIT MET +00] YIM 393N 0} seiplunyoddp

(sezud

8zlid Joop se pejeuop Uasq Apealle aAey swueally (/) Ajusuno) siopoddng

2 SIOJqIYXT 22UBI3JU0D SNOIBUID INO Aq pajeuo( soziuid

100( sjqen[eA UIM 0} @duBY) INOA 104 sBumelq ojul Anjug sau4jonewoiny

(49punog-09 eAneniu] ooH Apues v
'S|OOYOS punCS B 8ieg) Aes) sjpudi Jayeads jseng (einsds yum wEl Aenige
‘Aepsen| uo jenbueg Jauulq S uspPISald UOREIDOSSY BU) Buunp BuiiomaN

(elgejiene teq yseo) Jeaq dey pue siszijadde Aejuswidwos
uum ,z| Arenige ‘Aepuopy uo 3yBIN s Jo1yo 3soy Buunp BuipomaN

:apnoul aouaJauoy Bujuiel] JsjuiM-PIN
47dM 810z du} pudjje 0} suosea. Jeyjo Buiures) Jeaib swos Buiaieoal o) uomppe uj

(0’ Jedoy % ussaug UOA) BIAND BikY| SE oM se (eonsnf Jo
1deq |M) Uewipsd 9AR(Q [eisusn) Asuiony 1SSy Aq pejussaid JSojepdn jebey,

{da( 291104 IN0IS —~ UISUODSIAN JO ANISIBAIUN) JSYBAA BSIT
(1a1) 181y Aq pejussald Aunwuwiod e ojur uoneluswsidull pue uoneibajuj
0] 8pInY Y :uny Yoio] juswsaiojug me7 syj pue Buidtjoq Ainyuad ke,

Jouuosiad suonejay Ayunwiuion pue uogepodsg

(VOM) LOREI00SSY 291104 JO SIBIND NISNODSIM

810z/e



€/e

LL6S-8¥€-8L¢C 8uoyd
(Jo12UIPIOOD 9oUBIBILOY 41dM) SIS1ed d1ed

:oeju0d ases|d ‘souarguoD Bujurels J8JUA-PIK < TdM
8102 @y} 1e bunigiyxs ur pajsalsiul Japirosd soinesuswidinbs Juswaniojus mej| e aie J|

woojewb@ainsessydm rewg

6¥€L-G16-0T6 -auoyd (19D

005€-296-026 -8uoyd aduo

ZS6PS IM ‘BUSEBUSIY

1S 1844 0cd

1deq 891|104 eySBUB)

uonesisibey soualejuon 41dmM

(1einseall 41dM B VAOM) BYAS 1 Aow] JeyD

Jorju00 aseald ‘sousiauo) Busurel] JajuN-pIN 4TdM 8102 Sul Joy BuusysiBas yum
S0UB)SISSE 10 UOJELLIOJUI [BUORIPPE PaaU JO SJUBWLLOD ‘Suoisanb Aue ypm sespuspy
{(VdOM) uonepossy ao1jod JO sjeiuD NISNOOJSIM

20USIBJU0D ™ [BnUUE/USIU0D/BIO SIBIUDIM MMM//:d]

8L0c/e



APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY CLASS “B”/"CLASS B" RETAILER’S LICENSE

See Additional Information on reverse side. Contact the municipal clerk if you have questions.

FEE $ lO, 00 ApplAication Date: /“ 4[#8

] Town Village [Ocity of ﬁOHZCL\Z/ County of D&Lhﬁ

The named organization applies for: (chec/( appropriate box(es).)
[] ATemporary Class "B license to sell fermented malt beverages at picnics or similar gatherings under s. 125.26(6), Wis. Stats.

# A Temporary "Class B" license to sell wine at picnics or similar gatherings under s. 125.51(10), Wis. Stats.

at the premises described below during a special event beginning ! / A 7/ [HE "00p. and ending ’/;,zzéz[fz 7.30 . #pnd agrees

to comply with all laws, resolutions, ordinances and regulations (stale, federal or local) affecting the salé of fermente mall beverages
and/or wine If the license is granted.

1. ORGANIZATION (check appropriate box) [ Bona fide Club [} Church ] Lodge/Soclety ] Veterens Organization [_] Fair Assoclation

(@) Name _ (" ¢] (F?u,// Wornee's— clieh - o
() Address_Clo gm(,w, Pde WOIUY Sude A 4o (oW W\ SHI13D
I‘BB .
[ Town Vilage [ ] City
{c) Date organized 0‘«/ 199> a
(d) If corporation, give date of incorporation
(e) If the named organization is not required to hold a Wisconsin selier's permit pursuant to s. 77.54 (7m), Wis. Stats., check this

box: [}
(N Names and addresses of all officers: R .
President_M e Thorson o Unversivy e, Collax W\
Vice President
Secretary

Treasurer_ Shirley  Rude NTT7IH Stute RA 40, O\{‘OQ(
(g) Name and address of ma/nager or person ln charge of affair: (): 1 (ﬂ f,l/\/ L@V L&S/Q 0 @WJ\[L 28

2, LOCATION OF PREMISES WHERE BEER AND/OR WINE WILL BE SOLD:
(a) Streetnumber (O Paivil, Brive/ , Cy] LWL BYTAO
(b) Lot ' Block
(c) Do premises occupy all or part of building? Al
(d) If part of building, describe fully all premises covered under this application, which floor or floors, or room or rooms, license is to
cover:

3. NAME OF EVENT

(a) List name of the event Wwone a C{/a//,;‘f P>eecy "7{/&}7 /W/f"
(b) Dates of event ) QL {ALLAA A Q/]TN (;)\D/P) v

DECLARATION

The Officer(s) of the organization, individually and together, declare under penalties of law that the information prowded in this application

is true and correct to the best of their knowledge and belief. C 0 W W U/b

(Name of Orgamza(lon)

officer_ N e TTLW AMW

Officer {
(Slgnature/date) (Signalure/dalé}
Officer Officer
(Signalure/dats) (Signature/date)
Date Filed with Glerk [+~ 8 ) Date Reported to Council or Board _
Date Granted by Counail ) License No.

AT-315 (R, 5-11) Wisconsin Departmenl of Revenue



Village of Colfax
Advertisement for Closed Bid
Old Ice Skating Rink Warming Building

Sealed bids labeled “Old lce Rink Warming Building” will be accepted at Village Hall,
Clerk’s Office, 613 Main Street, PO Box 417, Colfax WI 54730 through Monday, January
22,2018 at 10:00 a.m. CST, at which time the bids will be publicly opened and read.

The Ice Skating Rink Warming Building is located at the Tom Prince Memorial Park
(Softball fields), E8485 State Rd 170, Colfax, WI 54730 where you can see the building in
person or there are photos posted on the Village of Colfax website,
www.villageofcolfaxwi.org under the News/Events tab.

The bid needs to state: bid amount, date the building will be paid for, date the building will
be moved off Village property (no later than 3 p.m. on January 31, 2018). The bidder is
responsible for any cost associated with loading, transportation and/or any permits
required to transport the building. If the building is damaged while loading or while being
transported, the Village of Colfax is not responsible. The building is being offered “as is”.

The Village of Colfax reserves the right to accept or reject any or all bids, to waive any
informality and to accept the bid deemed most advantageous to the Village.

Lynn M. Niggemann
Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer




Estimate /(3 /5 (7

Go-Ahead

SERVICE &SCIENCE @

e Arborist: (/\/Ll 44 Q v

715.309.8352 & W ‘ e
www. xpert-tree.com ¢ info@xpert-tree,com 75? 7{”’;‘3&1 I(j:é} Phone; ?4)‘;/ 2735 ;2.
- R ; — - e
Customer U Al 3 € OC (;:J(irf-»%’ Phone pf-ﬁ" 7 ¢ - 30 5 S.7 SN?
Address Email
Work Description
/’ /:)2. Sébu@&fj{ 7 ™M @d"%"”\ (ir})mﬂ/ A O D T
Qa, Y Lo O ',OL:() To AT S BT S
G arebe W) cledn _up
2 N ' C v
» b o M&z(o by ra 9 + Crvne A Ch AN
g : PRENS 1 24
@{2«» ChA . ﬂqﬁm O 1 .&U c%fgx/ s gue . vd// (2w 7] % AN >
y . S0,
T real TEM'%M&(; A K:;r Car o< /50
T Clu0t /"’VCA@ e C; r StCegs. 12
Site Map ’4”&3 .
s
!
Z

{\"\U‘ Al V.C»\,&O (=1 ‘

Buc \c’/i ,uﬂﬁ}

Signature




yBauman ‘ A
American Institute of

Certified Public Accountants

S S O C Ia te S k. Wisgonsin Institute of
Certified Public Accountants & Advisors Certified Public Accountants
www,baumancpa.com

For business. For you. For life.

January 4, 2018

To the Village Board of Trustees and Management
Village of Colfax .
Colfax, Wisconsin

We are pleased to confirm our understanding of the services we are to provide for the year ended December 31, 2017.

We will prepare the 2017 annual report of the Village of Colfax Tax Incremental Districts (“TIDs™) No. 3 and No. 4, as
required by WI Statutes Section 66.1105, Tax Increment Law. This report is required to be submitted to the Wisconsin
Department of Revenue by July 1, 2018 and includes an analysis, by each TID of the balance at the beginning of the year, the
amounts deposited by source, list of expenditures by category of permissible project costs, balance at the end of the year and
other information required by the Wisconsin Department of Revenue. We will also perform a compilation engagement with
respect to those financial statements.

We will assist you in adjusting the books of accounts with the objective that you will be able to prepare a working trial
balance from which financial statements can be prepared. You will provide us with a detailed trial balance and any
supporting schedules we require.

Our Responsibilities
The objective of our engagement is to—

1) prepare financial information in accordance with accounting principles prescribed by the Wisconsin Department of
Revenue in preparing the TID annual report based on information provided by you and

2) apply accounting and financial reporting expertise to assist you in the presentation of the financial information without
undertaking to obtain or provide any assurance that there are no material modifications that should be made to the
financial information in order for it to be in accordance with accounting principles prescribed by the Wisconsin
Department of Revenue relative to the TID annual report.

We will conduct our compilation engagement in accordance with the Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review
Services (SSARS) promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the AICPA and comply with
applicable professional standards, including the AICPA’s Code of Professional Conduct, and its ethical principles of integrity,
objectivity, professional competence, and due care, when preparing the financial information and performing the compilation
engagement.

We are not required to, and will not, verify the accuracy or completeness of the information you will provide to us for the
engagement or otherwise gather evidence for the purpose of expressing an opinion or a conclusion. Accordingly, we will not
express an opinion or a conclusion nor provide any assurance on the financial information.

Our engagement cannot be relied upon to identify or disclose any misstatements, including those caused by fraud or error, or
to identify or disclose any wrongdoing within the entity or noncompliance with laws and regulations. However, we will
inform the appropriate level of management of any material errors and any evidence or information that comes to our
attention during the performance of our procedures that fraud may have occurred. In addition, we will inform you of any
evidence or information that comes to our attention during the performance of our compilation procedures regarding any
wrongdoing within the entity or noncompliance with laws and regulations that may have occurred, unless they are clearly
inconsequential. We have no responsibility to identify and communicate deficiencies or material weaknesses in your internal

control as part of this engagement.

We, in our sole professional judgment, reserve the right to refuse to perform any procedure or take any action that could be
construed as assuming management responsibilities.

PO. Box 1225 « Eau Claire, WI 54702-1225 P.0. Box 890 « Hudson, WI 54016
715-834-2001 » Fax 715-834-2774 « Toll Free 1-888-952-2866 715-386-8181 « Fax 715-386-6020



Your Responsibilities

The engagement to be performed is conducted on the basis that you acknowledge and understand that our role is to prepare
financial information in accordance with accounting principles prescribed by the Wisconsin Department of Revenue and
assist you in the presentation of the financial information in accordance with accounting principles prescribed by the
Wisconsin Department of Revenue. You have the following overall responsibilities that are fundamental to our undertaking
the engagement in accordance with SSARS: ' :

1) The selection of accounting principles prescribed by the Wisconsin Department of Revenue as the financial reporting
framework to be applied in the preparation of the financial information.

2) The preparation and fair presentation of financial information in accordance with accounting principles prescribed by the
Wisconsin Department of Revenue and the inclusion of all informative disclosures that are appropriate for accounting
principles prescribed by the Wisconsin Department of Revenue. This includes -

a) If notes to the annual report are presented, a description of the Wisconsin Department of Revenue basis of
accounting, including a summary of significant accounting policies, and how the basis of accounting differs from
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, the effects of which need not be quantified.

b) Informative disclosures similar to those required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

3) The design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentatlon of the
financial information that is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

4) The prevention and detection of fraud. -
5) To ensure that the Village complies with the laws and regulations applicable to its activities.

6) The accuracy and completeness of the records, documents, explanations, and other information, including significant
judgments, you provide to us for the engagement.

7) To provide us with—
e access to all information of which you are aware is relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements, such as records, documentation, and other matters.
e additional information that we may request from you for the purpose of the compilation engagement.
e unrestricted access to persons within the Village of whom we determine it necessary to make inquiries.

You are also responsible for all management decisions and responsibilities and for designating an individual with suitable
skills, knowledge, and experience to oversee the preparation of your financial information. You are responsible for evaluating
the adequacy and results of the services performed and accepting responsibility for such services.

The name of the designated official from the Village overseeing these services is Lynn Niggemann, Administrator-Clerk-
Treasurer:

Our Report

As part of our engagement, we will issue a report that will state that we did not audit or review the financial information and
that, accordingly, we do not express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any assurance on them. If, for any reason, we are
unable to complete the compilation of your financial statements, we will not issue a report on such financial information as a

result of this engagement.

You agree to include our accountant’s compilation report in any document containing financial statements that indicates that
we have performed a compilation engagement on such financial statements and, prior to the inclusion of the report, to ask our
permission to do so.



Other Relevant Information

Brian R. Schilling, CPA is the engagement principal and is responsible for supervising the engagement and signing the report
or authorizing another individual to sign it.

If you intend to publish or otherwise reproduce the financial information and make reference to our firm, you agree to
provide us with printers' proofs or masters for our review and approval before printing. You also agree to provide us with a
copy of the final reproduced material for our approval before it is distributed.

With regard to the electronic dissemination of complied financial information, including financial information published
electronically on your website, you understand that electronic sites are a means to distribute information and, therefore, we
are not required to read the information contained in these sites or to consider the consistency of other information in the
electronic site with the original document.

Our fees for this engagement are not contingent on the results of our service. Rather, our fees for this engagement will be
based on a number of factors including, but not limited to, the time spent as well as the complexity of the services we will
perform. In addition, you agree to reimburse us for any out of pocket costs incurred in connection with the performance of
our services, Our fees for this engagement are expected to range from $1,600 to $2,125. Fees and costs will be billed as work
progresses, and are payable upon receipt. Invoices unpaid 30 days past the billing date may be deemed delinquent, and are
subject to a delinquency charge of 1 4% per month. This engagement does not include any services not specifically
identified in this letter. Costs associated with the services that you may request would be billed separately. We reserve the
right to suspend or terminate our services at any time your account is past due and will not be resumed until your account is
paid in full. Should we elect to terminate our services, you will be responsible for all time charges and expenses through the
date of termination irrespective of whether we have issued a report. You further acknowledge and agree that in the event we
stop work or withdraw from this engagement as a result of your failure to pay on a timely basis for services rendered as
required by this engagement letter, we shall not be liable to you for any damages that occur as a result of our ceasing to
render services.

In the unlikely event that differences concerning our services or fees should arise as a result of this engagement, each party
agrees to submit the dispute to mediation. Each party shall designate an executive officer empowered to attempt to resolve
the dispute. Should the designated representative be unable to agree on a resolution, a competent and impartial third party
acceptable to both parties shall be appointed to mediate. Each disputing party shall pay an equal percentage of the mediator’s
fees and expenses. No suit or arbitration proceedings shall be commenced under this agreement until at least 60 days afier
the mediator’s first meeting with the involved parties. In the event that the dispute is required to be litigated, the court shall
be authorized to assess litigation costs against any party found not to have participated in the mediation process in good faith.

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to you and believe this letter accurately summarizes the significant terms of
our engagement. If you have any questions, please let us know. If you agree with the terms of our engagement as described in
this letter, please sign the enclosed copy and return it to us.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

RESPONSE:

This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of the Village of Colfax TIF Districts No. 3 and 4

Signature:

Title:

Date:




1/19/2018

8:42 AM

Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL

POOLED CHECKING ACCOUNT

Page:
ACCT

Accounting Checks

Posted From: 1/08/2018 From Account:
Thru: 1/21/2018 Thru Account:

Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount
74377 1/12/2018 AMERICAN DIVERSITY 108.52
74378 1/12/2018 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC 27.10
74379 1/12/2018 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 230.35
74380 1/12/2018 CHIPPEWA VALLEY TECH COLLEGE 9,608.32
74381 1/12/2018 COLFAX MESSENGER 1,152.14
74382 1/12/2018 COLFAX RESCUE SQUAD 18,324.72
74383 1/12/2018 COLFAX SCHOOLS 93,636.23
74384 1/12/2018 COMMERCIAL TESTING LAB 162.00
74385 1/12/2018 DEMCO INC 119.78
74386 1/12/2018 DUNN COUNTY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORP 2,000.00
74387 1/12/2018 DUNN COUNTY HUMANE SOCIETY 479.88
74388 1/12/2018 DUNN COUNTY RECYCLING 2,724.80
74389 1/12/2018 DUNN COUNTY TREASURER 78,923.03
74390 1/12/2018 DUNN ENERGY COOPERATIVE 80.00
74391 1/12/2018 E.O. JOHNSON 34.50
74392 1/12/2018 EMS eSCHEDULE INC 2,640.00
74393 1/12/2018 EXPRESS MART 690.41
74394 1/12/2018 GALLS, LLC 37.15
74395 1/12/2018 GEORGE ENTZMINGER 100.00
74386 1/12/2018 HENRY SCHEIN 99.66
74397 1/12/2018 HUEBSCH 131.38
74398 1/12/2018 HUEBSCH 65.69
74399 1/12/2018 HYDROCORP 496.00
74400 1/12/2018 LEADER TELEGRAM 265.00
74401 1/12/2018 LEAGUE OF WI MUNICIPALITIES 452.99
74402 1/12/2018 MEGAN SCHLEUSNER 250.00
74403 1/12/2018 OFFICE DEPOT 226.00
74404 1/12/2018 POWERPLAN 3,382.05
74405 1/12/2018 RONCO ENGINEERING 201.32
74406 1/12/2018 SMART APPLE MEDIA 775.78
74407 1/12/2018 STREICHER'S INC 117.94
74408 1/12/2018 SYNERGY COOPERATIVE 1,148.12
74409 1/12/2018 THE SATURDAY EVENING POST 10.00



1/19/2018

POOLED CHECKING ACCOUNT

8:42 AM

Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL

Page:
ACCT

Accounting Checks

Posted From: 1/08/2018 From Account:
Thru: 1/21/2018 Thru Account:

Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount
74410 1/12/2018 VIKING DISPOSAL, INC 120.00
74411 1/12/2018 VILLAGE OF COLFAX 431.91
74412 1/12/2018 WASTEWATER TRAINING SOLUTIONS 360.00
74413 1/12/2018 WEA INSURANCE TRUST 8,866.82
74414 1/12/2018 WI DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 155.26
74415 1/12/2018 WISCONSIN CHIEFS OF POLICE ASSOCIATION 130.00
74416 1/12/2018 WORKHORSE SOFTWARE SERVICES, INC. 3,375.00
74417 1/12/2018 ZEMPEIL, APPRAISAL SERVICE 858.00
74418 1/16/2018 RICHARD JENSON 500.00
EFTPS 1/11/2018 EFTPS-FEDERAL-SS-MEDICARE 5,697.54
WIDOR 1/11/2018 WI DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 811.08
WIDOR 1/15/2018 WI DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 10.00

AMAZON 1/18/2018 AMAZON.COM 357.13
AMAZON 1/18/2018 AMAZON.COM -357.13
AMAZON 1/18/2018 AMAZON.COM 357.13
BREMER 1/10/2018 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 2,148.94
WIDCOMP 1/11/2018 WISCONSIN DEFERRED COMPENSATION 255.00
VERIWIRE 1/16/2018 VERIZON WIRELESS 263.41
WEENERGIES 1/09/2018 WE ENERGIES 533.94
WEENERGIES 1/09/2018 WE ENERGIES 340.74
Grand Total 244,016.63



Plan Commission Minutes, January 17, 2018
L] ]
On January 17, 2018, the Plan Commission meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. at Village Hall,
613 Main Street, Colfax, WI. In attendance: Nancy Hainstock, Jason Johnson, David Wolff, Dave
Hovre and Mike Buchner. Mike Buchner chaired the meeting. Excused: Gary Stene. There is one
vacancy. Others Present: Debbie Klukas, Jim Schindler, Public Works Director Rand Bates and
Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer Lynn Niggemann.

Public Appearances — none.

Closed Session — A motion was made by Hovre and seconded by Hainstock to convene into closed
session pursuant to W1 Statutes 19.85(1)(e) Deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public
properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public business, whenever
competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session at 6:03 p.m. A voice vote was taken
and all members voted aye. ‘

a. East View Development Land Purchase Discussion

b. Old Nursing Home Property

Open Session — A motion was made by Hovre and seconded by Wolff to convene into open session
to take any action resulting from the closed session at 7:26 p.m. A voice vote was taken and all
members voted aye.

a. East View Land Purchase Discussion

b. Nursing Home Property

No action was taken on the East View Land Purchase.

A motion was made by Wolff and seconded by Johnson to make a recommendation to the Village
Board to stop any further research on the possible costs associated with accepting the offer from
the Colfax Health and Rehabilitation in regards to the Nursing Home Property located at 1009 and
1011 University Avenue; and decline the offer from the Nursing Home. All members voted aye.
Motion carried. :

Adjourn: The meeting adjourned at 7:28 p.m.

Mike Buchner, Chair

Attest: Lynn Niggemann
Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer



- Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer
January 19, 2018
4 ¢
FYl~ ,
The State of Wisconsin — Personal property tax for business goes away as soon as the January 1,
2018 assessment. This is great for the business and is a step towards the goals trying to be reached
to help out small businesses. What does this mean to the Village of Colfax? The Village receives tax
dollars on approximately $1,005,600 in value on equipment. The conversion to tax dollars is
approximately $26,145. The other item that will go away is the exempt computer tax, which currently
the Village receives approximately $1300 annually. This is information to that will be needed in
planning for the next budget cycle. There are additional factors that may reduce the impact such as
the equalized values which will decrease over the entire state. Please realize that the impact is very
difficult to calculate currently and as the year continues, more information will be provided.

Public Works trucks were in on 12/29/2017 and as of today, January 19", 2018 are officially all set-
ups with the service box, flat bed, snow plow, strobe lights, etc. Yehhh!

Police Vehicle is in delivery status. The date of arrival is currently not known, hopefully in the next
couple of weeks.



Colfax Clerk Treasurer

? ’

From: Barbara Zempel <zempel@chipvalley.com>
Sent: Monday, January 08, 2018 1:39 PM

To: Lynn Niggemann, Village of Colfax
Subject: Machinery Personal Property Exemption
Lynn,

The amount of assessment value we will lose for 2018 is 1,005,600 based on the 2017 SOA. The locally assessed loss is
754,300.

Manufacturing Machinery was éxempt for many years. 1 didn’t realize that the DOR was assessing 251,300 in Machinery
that did not qualify for the manufacturing machinery exemption. Apparently, that machinery was not used in the
production process.

Barb

[ PR P e I I YR A W) I L 2 l b AV N - l

10 | NUMBER OF PERSONAL PROPERTY ACCOUNTS IN ROLL 791

11 | BOATS AND OTHER WATERCRAFT NOT EXEMFT - Code 1

12 | MACHINERY,TOOLS AND PATTERNS - Code 2 ' 754,300
13 | FURNITURE, FIXTURES AND EQUIPMENT - Code 3 - 501,500
14 | ALL OTHER PERSONAL PROPERTY NOT EXEMPT - Codes 4A, 4B, 4C 137,400

15 | TOTAL OF PERSONAL PROPERTY NOT EXEMPT (Total of Lines 11-14)

1,393,200

Barbara Zempel

Property Tax Assessor
Zempel Appraisal Service
W 4499 Langdell Road

Eau Claire, W1 54701
715-839-8618 phone & fax
zempel@chipvalley.com




b

Due date Statement of Personal Property 2018
March 1,2018 Assessment date = January 1, 2018 ‘

Filing Instructions - you must file this completed return with your local assessor on or before March 1, 2018. (sec. 70.35, Wis. Stats.) Report personal
property not reported to the Wisconsin Department of Revenue’s Manufacturing & Utility Bureau.

Confidentiality — under sec. 70.35(3), Wis. Stats., personal property returns filed with the local assessor are confidential records of the assessor’s office,
Failure to File - if you do not file, your local assessor will estimate your property’s value using the best information available. You will also be denied
appeal rights with the Board of Review (BOR), under state law (sec. 70.35(4), Wis, Stats.). .

Quaestions? - if you have questions on filing this form, contact your local assessor.

For Office Use Only

School district . " TID no.

Assessor name

Assessor address .

Property Owner and Property Information (agent, consignee or other representative)

Property address: FEIN Account no.
(if different from above)}
NAICS code Tl town [ Village ] City
Business type: County |Municipality ‘
Owner is: (check box that appliess | ] Sole Proprietorship [ ] Partnership [ Corporation [ [] Lp

New owner information — complete this section if there was a New owner name
change in ownership or the business is no longer in operation.

Property address
Type of change: (check box that applies) Mailing address
[ piscontinued ~ []Sold = []Incorporated [ ] Moved | o j
Date of change: - - ) Email

Preparer and Owner Information/Signature ;
|, the undersigned declare under penalties of law that | have personally examined this return and its completed schedules. To the best of my knowledge and belief,
this return is true, correct and complete.

Preparer Owner
Name (please print) . Name (please print)
Address Address
Phone [ Fax Phone Fax
- H( ) - - ( ) -
Email Email
Signature Date Signature Date

Schedule A - Personal Property Return (Assessment Summary as of January 1,2018)

This schedule summarizes all taxable personal property from Schedules B through H. Line 10, Col. 3 is the total value of your taxable bersonal property
within this municipality.

Col. 1 Col. 2 Col. 3 - For Office Use Only
Property Type Subtotal Total Class | Col. 4
1. Boats and watercraft (from Sch. B) R 1 i
2. Furniture, fixtures and office equipment (from Sch. D} '
3. Multifunction fax machines, copiers, postage meters ... (from Sch. D2)
4, Total oflines 2,3 : '3
5. Building on leased land (from Sch. E) ! 48
6. Leased equipment (property in charge of but not owned) (from Sch. F)
7. Supplies (from Sch. G)
8. All other personal property (from Sch. H)
9, Total of lines 6,7, 8 4A
10. Total assessable ~addlines1,4,5,9

PA-003 (R, 12-17) Wisconsin Department of Revenue



Schedule B — Boats and Watercraft : e 2018

Report: All boats and watercraft sub)ect to general property taxation. Review the Composite Conversion Factors and Composite Useful Lives
Table on various equipment: revenue.wi.gov/Pages/Report/p.axpx#personal.

Col. 1 Col. 2 Col. 3 Col. 4 Col. 5 Col.6
Description of Boats and Watercraft Acquisition Original Conversion Declared Value For Office
Year Cost Factor January1 ~.Use Only

Total declared value :
(Note: Attach additional sheets if needed) Enter Col. 5 Total on Sch. A, Line 1, Col. 3

ScheduleC Machmery,Tools and Patterns . (L B 2018

‘Report: All machinery and shop equipmen . Use thacosts fromyour accountmg records. Summarize the ongmal asset costs by acquxsitlon
year.as of January 1 of last year, Enter these costs in Col. 2. Enter any additions or deletions by acquisition year in Col. 3. ,

Colilin| Col, 27 o : L Col3 b L Col 4 Col.5.iif i i iCol ol Cok7
Acquisition | Total Original Cost - |Additions, Disposals, Transfers| Net Total Original Cost | Conversion | - Indexed Net Value - | For Office
“Year ' | asoflan.1,2017 at Cost Since Jan, 1, 2017 - asoflan,1,2018 ‘Factor (Full\lalue) onJan.1,2018] ‘Use Only
S BRI e - . ; (Col.2+/-Col.3) (10-yv) - {Col.4xCol.5)

2017
2016
2015
2014
2013
2012
2011
2010
2009
2008

Al prior yeéfs
Total

~Schedule D - Furniture, Fixtures and Office Equipment .~ ‘ L2018

Report: All furniture, fixtures and office equipment (e.g., office, store and professional furniture, fixtures and equipment, business and
professional libraries, other assets related to the sales and administration of your business). Original Cost in Col. 4, should contain all costs
of installation and freight, add-ons and sales tax.

Col. 1 Col. 2 Col. 3 Col. 4 . }.‘o/. 5 Col.6 Col.7:
Acquisition] Total Original Cost |Additions, Disposals, Transfers| Net Total Original Cost | Conversion Indexed Net Value For Office

Year as of Jan. 1,2017 at Cost Since Jan. 1, 2017 as of Jan. 1, 2018 Factor |(Full Value)on Jan.1,2018}: Use Only

(Col. 2 +/-Col. 3) (10-yr) (Col. 4x Col. 5) s

2017 R ' 925

2016 786

2015 ' 668

2014 574

2013 497

2012 i 426

2011 370

2010 318

2009 ’ 270

2008 238
All prior years ‘ 138

Total

Enter Col. 6 Total on
Sch. A, Line 2,Col. 2

PA-003 (R. 12-17) -2~ Wisconsin Department of Revenue




Schedule D1 ~Exempt Computer Equnpment & Software (QWned), ; 2018
Cash Registers & Single Function Fax Machines S ‘

- Report: Mainframe computers, minicomputers, personal computers, networked personal computers, servers, terminals, monitors,
disk drives, electronic peripheral equipment, tape drives, printers, basic operational programs, systems software, prewritten software,
ATMs, cash registers, and single function fax machmes Review the Computer Exempuon Gu:dellnes for Assessors and Property Owners
(revenue Wi gov/pubs/sif/compexgd. pdf) : : : : : : g

- Donot report. Custom software

. Note: Per state law (sec. 70.36(1m), W|s Stats ), any person, firm or corporation that fails to mclude mformatlon on exempt property
under sec.70,11(39) and sec. (39m wnll owe $10 for every $100 or major fraction that is not reported (sec. 70 35, Wis, Stats.).

Col.1- SiCel2 PGk Col. 4 : Col5 | cols col7
Acquisition | Total Original Cost  |Additions, Disposals, Transfers| Net Total Original Cost | Conversion Indexed Net Value' | ForOffice
Year. = asof Jan.1,2017 - at Cost Since Jan. 1,2017 - asoflJan.1,2018 ‘- Factor_ | (Full Value) on Jan. 1,2018| - Use Only
L el cne g (Col.24/-Col.3) 1 (B-yr) {Col.4xCol.5) L
2017 T e
12016
12015
2014
2013
2012
2011
All prior years
Total o
: Total leased equipment from Sch. F, Col. 7
L - ’-,"Combinedtota!s

Schedule D2 Multifunction Faxes, Copiers, Postage Meters, Telephone Systems, 2018 .
: ' and Computerized Equipment : G

Report: All multifunction fax machines, copiers, postage meters, telephone systems (PBXs), and equipment with embedded computerized
components. )

Col 1 Col.2 Col. 3 Col. 4 Col. 5 Col.6 Col.7
Acquisition| Total Original Cost |Additions, Disposals, Transfers| Net Total Original Cost | Conversion Indexed Net Value For Office

Year as of Jan. 1, 2017 at Cost Since Jan. 1,2017 as of Jan. 1, 2018 Factor |(Full Value)onJan.1,2018| UseOnly

{Col. 2+/-Col. 3) (6-yr) {Col. 4x Col. 5)

2017 gy il 875 [

2016 656

2015 492

2014 .373

2013 .285

2012 .216
All prior years 122

Total

Enter Col, 6 Total on Sch. A, Line 3, Col. 2

Schedule E -~ Buildings on LeasedLand = 2018

Report: Bundmgs structures and other improvements you own, but are located on land that you do not own. They are valued in the same
manner as improvements located on land that is owned by you. Enter your opinion of value in Col. 4.

Col. 1 Col.2 Col. 3 Col. 4 “:Col.5
Property Description Acquisition Original Opinion of Value For Office Use Only
Year Cost January 1

Total declared value

Enter Col. 4 Total on Sch. A, Line S, Col. 3

PA-003 (R. 12-17) ~3- Wisconsin Department of Revenue



N Schedule F - Leased Equipment (Property in charge of but not owned) 12018

Report: All leased equipment {e.g., business furniture, fixtures, equipment, machines, postage meters, tools, advertising devices) and similar
items loaned, leased, stored or otherwise held and not owned by you. These items may or- may not be assessed to you. Often, leases state
whether the owner or the lessee is responsible for the personal property taxes. Review the Composite Conversion Factors and Composite Useful
Lives on various equipment: revenue.wi.gov/Pages/Report/p.aspx#personal.

Col. 1 Col.2 Col.3 Col. 4 Col.5 Col.6 Col.7
Name and Address Equipment Type Gross Annual Installation Original Indexed Value Taxable | For Office
of Leasing Company* and Lease No. Rent Year Cost Equipment Use Only

* | easing Companies: To avoid duplication of assessment, provide the same Totals

information requested on this schedule including name and location of lessees.
Enter Col. 6 Total on

Sch. A, Line 6, Col. 2

Schedule G- Supplies =~ = S 2018

‘Report: Your supplies inventory. Report items that are in your possession on January 1 and are expensed and not subject to resale, but
are necessary in the conduct of business and are consumed in the operations of providing customer services. Supplies include: Items
used for selling and advertising, office, shipping, medical, dental, janitorial and cleaning

Suppliesinventory - January 1,208 ... .. .. ... i $|

Enter amount on Sch. A, Line 7, Col. 2

Schedule H ~ All Other Personal Property, Leasehold lmprovements, Signs, Billboards, Logs and Forest 2018
Products, Improvements on Exempt Land, Improvements on Forest Cropland or Managed Forestland '

Report: All leasehold improvements and other personal property not previously reported on other schedules, Report improvements on exempt
land and privately owned structures, billboards, cable television towers or special taxed land. Review the Composite Conversion Factors and Composite
Useful Lives Table on various equipment: revenuewi.gov/Pages/Report/p.aspx#personal.

Leasehold improvements — any alterations, additions or improvements, adding value, made by a tenant to leased or rented premises. Enter the
total improvement cost in Col. 3.

Include: Logsand other forest products belonging to persons whose principal activity is not related to the buying, selling or manufacturing that type of property,

Exclude: Merchant’s or manufacturing stock.

Col. 1 Col. 2 Col. 3 Col 4 Col. S Col.6
Acquisition Property Description Acquisition Conversion Declared Value For Office
Year Cost Factor January 1 ] Use Only
_Total

L Asset Inf ti Enter Col. 5 Total
ease or Asset Information on Sch, A Lines, Col. 2

For each property you are Ieasmg, provide the following: (attach additional sheets lfnecessary)

Property :
Term Start End Square footage - Ieased area - Annual rent
(mm-yyyy) (mm-yyyy) _ sq.Ft $
Sales/rent
If your sales are the basis for your rent, enter percentage of sales you pay as rent. % Amount paid $
Rentincludes: (checkallthatapplyy [ Electric [ ] Heat [] Real estate taxes [] Parking [] Common area maintenance

] other (describe)

PA-003 (R. 12117} ~4- Wisconsin Department of Revenue



(e5702 003) (01-6) D125-Vd - IMLOLYOSSH

:o_ww_EEoo
SOIAISS UGN 3l UM sagiyn Jajem pue seb ‘oujo9)a [edidiunw syy Aq pajy spodsy fenuuy ayj Jo ajnpsyos ,jusjeainbg xe] jo uopendwo), Yy ul pasn aq piNoYs ofes siy)
"suogenoje) ypa1) bulwes pue Aisyo ey o | dejs Ul ,senjeA pazienb3 sjenofes), o} Senjea passasse HBAUOD 0] pasn aq pinoys onel siy |

L68ESCLBE™ SIIOMISIP XEB] Sy 10 Sjjiq Xe} Uo sSnjeA jaxley ied pajewyss sy} Bunenojen Ul pasn aq 0} oney JUsISS3ssyY ay |

— . SHuvINEd
8199-6£8(5L2) | - T3dINTZ 11 vevddvg L102/€2/S0 INIWNYNOray 1vNIid 40 31va
# suoydaje | 10SS8SSY JO aweN MIINTY 40 advog | 4t
001'665'6Y 47103 ‘06 23Ut - (8-} SN1d Z1-)) SLORILSIA TOOHIS JHL 40 ANTVA TVLOL TYND3 1SN | 9L
(451 Pue 46 53U 40 [2301) XV.L ALYIJONUd TVHINIO THL OL LIIFENS ALNIJONd TIV 40 INTVA AISSISSY ILVOTHOOY

000°eLL) . |008'6lE ooz'eee’l (7L-11 Saur Jo [ej01) 1dNTXT LON ALYIHOYd TWNOSHId 40 WVLOL | SI
000'002 00929 00%*'LEL Ob ‘8 V¥ S3P00 - LANIXT LON ALY3d0dd TYNOSHAS Y3HLO T1v vl
0ov'208 006°S 00S°}0S | €8P0 - INJNCINDI ANV STANLXIS ‘FHUALINGNS | ¢
009°G00°L 00€°1L52 00€vS. C8p0D - SNYIL1LVYd ANV STOOL'AMINIHOVYN | 2L
0 0 0 L 8POD - LdNIXT LON L4VHOHILYM HIHIO0 ANV S1vOd | 1L

ONIMNLOVANNYIN 6L TI0Y NI SINNOJOJV ALYIJOYd TYNOSHI 40 ¥IINNN | g
001'988' 2% 000°65S'0Y 00L'228'L ~lees Jzev 0vS SNWAI0D TIV-TV1OL | 6
00€zTY 00€28¢ 000'sE b z | 1SSeID-¥3HIO | g
0 _ : 0 _ 0 0 9'SSEIO - SANV LS04 |
0 0 0 0 Wg sselg - 1SIHOL VANLINOROY | 9
00S 00§ : 14 S S sse|D - 3dOTIAIANN | S
00€°'29 00¢'29 0.€ _ L ¥ SSeID - WHNLINDNDY | 4
009°206°L 009'v¥2‘L 000'c9} > 0l pa! € SSeD - ONIINLOVANNYIN | ¢
0020026 000°69€°L 00Z°1€8°L 9g LG Z8 Z SSEiD - IVIOYIAWWOD |
00Z'882°9¢ -1 00L'850°LE 00L'0€T'S 8S €9¢ A7 L sse|Q - ,_<szo_wmm 1

- 700 ENe] a 103 . Q100 g 100 Y 100

SINIWIAONAWI NY |  SINIWIAOMAWI aNVT >._zw4mw_m>m\_,_>_:z SINFNIAOCHINI] aNVT VLOL | smmmwwmm hmw%_% uw@ oo
ANV 40 3NIVA V101 40 ANTVA 40 INTVA STUOY 40 "ON INNOD Ta94vd 31VLST VY
aweN Ajunod aweN Apjediunyy AyD - 8bepp - umoy
ALNNOD NNNG Xv4700 40 40 JOVTIIA yo4
ON LO0V NN 09
uinjey papusuly Ue si iy} § ¥99y9 D : 8050 LLL 2L L1022 404 INJINSSASSY 40 INJNTLVYIS

| abey DN.—.<DGN - T¥NId



(€5°0L "03g) (0L-6 "¥) 3128 - Vd-IMLOLYOSSOT

ge
e
€e
A
e
0¢
62
8¢
1z
9z
74
174
(4 100) Ayiadoud [euosiad (3 100) | (g 100) Apredoud feuosiad 07100) (g 100) | (v j00) spog
pue 9jejsy [eay Kuadoud [euosiad pue pue ajejsg |eay jo sweN jou3siq [eroads JaqunN (jaigsiq jeisads | ©ON
joanjep pabiapy - [9je)s3 [eay jo enjep Byy| anjep passassy Ajjeso] Junolay | ybip-g Jajug 3uI
S1OM41SIa 1vID3dS
TYNOSY3d (2)) 31VLS3 V3 (1)) IYNOSH3d (3) ' I1V1S3 Tvad (p)
slossassy Aq $10413 Jo SUOROBLI0D £H°0L 938 JO anjep pajenbz "By (566'0. "098) Sieaj Joud wolg Ajadold P3pIWQ Jo anjep pajenby Guunioeinuely
TYNOSHI (29) F1v1S3 vy (19) IYNOSYHad (@) 31v1sS3 vay (e) &
$10SS3ssY Aq S101IF JO SUOIIALI0Y £p°0/ "938 JO aN[eA PISSISSY (Fy"04 "338) S1ea) Jolid wosq Apadoiy PAaBIWQ JO 3njep passassy
6L°6EL (4% 19
[A4
sa19y 18410 (9) s219y (dO¥D LSIHO4 LON) Aunod (p) s3I0V 8jelg (9) sa10y [es9pad (q) se19y puejdoi) 3sesog funo3 (e)
INTIVA A3SSISSY §) SOV (3) $1304vd (p) 3INTIVYA gISSISSY (0) $IYOV (@) $130uvd (e) 14
aoesod 89018 @ QISOTD - IS2I04 pabeuey y00Z Jouv passjug asoe sad ¥1°Z8 @ NIJO - Is2104 pabeuely p00Z J9)V Paisjug
INIVA Q3$SIASSY ) STV (8) STA0Uvd (p) INTYA A3SSASSY (9) STV (q) STIOYYd (2) 0C
a.oe 1ad /9'1$ ©® 3SOD - Iselod pabeuey G0z slojeg palsjulg aioetad 6L @ NIJO - 3sa104 pabeuely g0z s105eg passjug
IMVA 03$83SSV (§) $340V (3) ST130uvd (p) INTIVA G3SSISSY (9) SOV (q) S0V (B) 6l
asoe J1ad /8% @ 4ISOTD ButuIy snousad - 3saiod pabeuely 5oz 910jeg paisjulg a13e Jod 30z @ sse|) [edads - doig jsalog ejeaud
: 8l
INTVA Q3SS3SSY (3) SFYOV (0) S130Uvd (p) INTIVA A3$$3ssy (9) SOV (9) S1304Vd (8)
a1oe sad gG'g$ @ sse[d 69y - doss 3sato4 syenind aioe Jad gL © ssel) Hay - doiy 3sa104 ajeAlg
awes a ale Asiy] - (uonoes siyp ut M (J aul 9SNjuUOJ JOU O
ON 199V N 00 o U LON 4yl - (uow 1U} Ul) SHOHD LSIHO4 Yim (£ sur) SANYT LSIHOS 9snjuoo jou og

z abeg 8050 bl S 102 , ANV LdINIX3T Y3HLO ANV dO¥D LSIHOL



(e5°0£ *293) (01-6 "M} D1ZS-Vd- IMLOLYOSSOT

ssaippe jlew-3

( )

JaquinN suoydaa) joeIU0D

Jaedaid jo sumjeubig

/)

(AA22/aasnn) sieq

SpLL

Jaledaid jo aweu juuy

£

F09.102 pue 818jdwod S] ULIO) SIY] ‘J8lj8q pue abpemouy Aw Jo }Seq oy} 0} ‘Auao Aqeusy |

001'665'6%

0ov'22e'e

00L°L 28" LY

$393T103 TYIINHOTL 40 INTYA 03SSISSY TW.LOL

65

85

FAS]

ooy’ Qmm m.v

00v'222'C

00L°'LLE° LY

ONva 3937109 TVOINHOAL AT TIVA VAMIdAIHD

1000

001000

S1oIM1SIa 4937109

JVIINHOIL 70l

95

wJOOIOm HOIH NOINN 40 3NTVA 43SS3SSY 1V.L0L

GG

S

€5

[42]

LORILSIA IOOHIS HOIH NOINN. g

3]

0oL’ mmw Q.\.

00L°LLE IV

(21-M pue g-)) S1O1¥1SIa TOOHIS 40 INTVA a3SS

4SSV Iviol

0s

514

514

VA4

-

001°'665'6%

oov'lze'e

XV4700 40 A HOS

GLi0

91111

(z1-3 Pue 8-¥) S19ILSIATO0HIS - v

(4 100) Ky1adoud feuosiag

(0 100) (g 100) | (v100)apo | .
pue sjejsy jeay Aysdoud feuosied pue pue 3je)sy jeay jo Swiep joujsiqg [ooyos J[quinN | 3Bi3sIq [ooydg aur
Jo anjep pabiapy 3jeysy [eay jo anjep Byl enjeA psssassy Ajjeso juno2ay | BIp-g Jajug i

(3 j00)

(@ 100} fy1edouy jeuosiag

ON 100V

NOW

[o)e]

HVIA

8050
¢ abeyg

LiL

L

2102

S1O1d1S1d TO0HDS



